
1800 12th Street | PO Box 2004 | Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 | F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Cayce 

Regular Council Meeting 
Wednesday, August 16, 2023 

5:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street 
www.caycesc.gov 

 
To Access Council Meeting Livestream, click 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
A. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
B. Approval of Minutes 

July 11, 2023 Regular Council Meeting 
July 26, 2023 Regular Council Meeting 
 

II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda  
  

  III.         Presentation 
 

A.       Presentation of a Check from the South Carolina Rural Infrastructure Authority 
for the Cayce Avenues Drainage Improvements Project  
    

B.       Presentation on the Walkability Action Institute   
 

IV. Items for Discussion and Possible Approval  
 

A.       Discussion and Approval to Enter into an Agreement with Two (2) General  
Contractor Firms to Serve for “On Call” General Contractor Services for the  
City 
 

B.       Discussion and Approval for Agreement for Professional Engineering Services   
for the Cayce Avenues Drainage Improvements Project – Phase 2 
 

C.       Discussion and Approval of Selection of Community Development Software 
Program 
  

V. Committee Matters 
 

A.     Appointments 
Beautification Foundation – One (1) Position    

 
VI. City Manager’s Report 
 

 VII. Council Comments 
 

Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members City Manager      Deputy City  Manager 
James E. Jenkins  Phil Carter  Tracy Hegler    

Tim James       
Hunter  Sox 

Jim Crosland

Assistant City Manager 
Michael Conley  



VIII.  Executive Session 
 

A.   Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against the 
City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege 
 

    IX.  Reconvene 
 

     X. Possible actions in follow up to Executive Session 
 

    XI. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in whatever 
form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired. 



ITEM I. B. 

























ITEM I. B. 





















WALKABILIT Y ACTION INSTITUTE 
TEAM 

CAYCE-WEST COLUMBIA

• Dara Brown (BLEC)

• Katherine Call (City of West Columbia)

• Skip Jenkins (City of Cayce Councilman & Comet Advisory Board)

• Monique Ocean (City of Cayce)

• Ali Ruegamer (Able SC)

• Brenda Thorpe (DHEC)

ITEM III. B. 



2

Williamsburg 
County, SC

Fairfield County/Winnsboro, SC

West 
Columbia/

Cayce, 
SC

Anderson, SC Georgetown County, SC



Pocomo

Cayce Avenues

West Columbia Avenues

Freeman’s 
Hill

Silver City

Mill Village

Arts District ‘Loop’

By 2033, create a safe and 
inclusive walk/bike Arts 

District Loop that:

• connects West Columbia and 
Cayce using Savage Craft and 
Steel Hands Breweries as anchors

 
• to increase active tourism & 

economic development

• and improve connectivity for 
lower income and historically 
Black areas to access everyday 
destinations and opportunities. 



Florida 



Georgia







WHAT COULD IT LOOK LIKE?



WHAT COULD IT LOOK LIKE?



NEXT STEPS

Action plan 

Grants already applied for

Invitation

Thank You



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 

Date: August 16, 2023 

Subject: Selection of “on-call” General Contractors 

ISSUE

Council approval is needed to enter into an agreement with two separate General Contractors to serve 
for “on-call” general contracting services.  

DISCUSSION

As part of the City’s efforts to update contracts and ensure best practices for procurement of services, 
the City issued a General Contractor RFQ to select a firm or firms to serve as the City’s “on-call general 
contractor.”  Two firms responded to the RFQ: 3D Dirtworks and Mashburn Construction Company. Both 
firms were responsive to the RFQ. 

After review of the proposals and staff discussion, staff recommends entering into an agreement with 
both firms as being qualified vendors for City construction work.  As qualified vendors, both will provide 
quotes when a general contracting-related project arises, and the City will select the one most suited for 
the particular project.  Appropriate Council approval processes will be followed for each project.  It is 
recommended these agreements offer a two-year term.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that City Council approve qualifying 3D Dirtworks and Mashburn Construction for 
“on-call” general contractor services and give approval for the City Manager to negotiate and enter into 
an agreement with them for a two-year term.   

ITEM IV. A. 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 

Date: August 16, 2023 

Subject: Engineering and Construction Services Agreement related to a South Carolina 
Infrastructure Investment Program (SCIIP) Grant from the South Carolina Rural 
Infrastructure Authority (RIA) for Stormwater Infrastructure Improvements in the 
Avenues 

ISSUE 

The City of Cayce received a South Carolina Infrastructure Investment Program (SCIIP) grant from the 
South Carolina Rural Infrastructure Authority (RIA) for $10,000,000 to undertake further phases of the 
Avenues Drainage Improvements Project to improve stormwater infrastructure in the Avenues 
neighborhood. As part of this grant project, engineering services are required for design, permitting, 
construction management and observation. 

DISCUSSION 

The City of Cayce has long been working to address drainage issues in the Avenues. As a result of 
persistent localized flooding in the Avenues portion of the City of Cayce, a multi-year storm drainage 
improvements program is currently underway.  

On August 2, 2022 Cayce City Council approved the plans to submit a grant application to RIA for SCIIP 
funding.  This SCIIP grant opportunity affords the City a unique way to address that further, without 
burdening our general fund, which does not collect money for street and/or drainage repairs. The City of 
Cayce has recently completed the first phase of improvements under this program which only addressed 
a limited amount of the needs identified by the 2015 Avenues Area Drainage Study. The SCIIP grant will 
address a large portion of the remaining drainage improvements identified by the study.  

On June 6, 2023, Council authorized the City Manager to sign the award letter accepting the 
$10,000,000 grant to address chronic stormwater issues in the Avenues and the Notice to Proceed was 
received on August 8, 2023 (attached). 

This project will make various drainage improvements (the construction of bypass diversions and 
correcting undersized pipes and culverts) to two drainage basins in the Avenues neighborhood, as 
shown in the attached plan. The “Indigo” and “Naples” drainage basins discharge to outfalls that are 
centered about Indigo and Naples Avenues, respectively. 

ITEM IV. B. 



 

As part of this grant project, engineering services are required for design, permitting, construction 
management and observation. Staff seeks to contract with American Engineering, the City’s on‐call 
engineer and author of the 2015 Avenues Area Drainage Study, to perform the design and construction 
management services (attached). Compensation for the engineering services is as follows: 
 
$1,165,800  Design Phase Services 
$574,200  Construction Phase Services 
$1,740,00  Total  
 
As the author of the 2015 Avenues Area Drainage Study, American Engineering is intimately familiar with 
the drainage engineering needs of the City.  Since study publication, staff has worked on a regular basis 
with American Engineering to plan for stormwater and drainage improvements.   
 
Funding for engineering and construction services will be covered by the South Carolina Department of 
Transportation (SCDOT), which is providing the required SCIIP 15% match, under a previous agreement 
with them, recognizing that a large portion of the stormwater improvements will occur on state‐owned 
right of way.  Thus, no City funding is being utilized for this project under the current scope of work.    
 
Approval of these services is in conformance with SCIIP guidelines and SCDOT policy.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the engineering and construction services agreement with 
American Engineering, Inc. in the amount of $1,740,00 and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
contract.   



Harry M. Lightsey III Bonnie Ammons  

        Chairman   Executive Director  

  South Carolina 

Rural Infrastructure Authority 

1201 Main Street, Suite 1600, Columbia, SC 29201   P: 803-737-0390   F: 803-737-0894 

August 8, 2023 

via email 

Ms. Tracy Hegler 
City Manager 
City of Cayce 
1800 12th Street 
Cayce, South Carolina 29033 

RE:  SCIIP Grant A-23-C030 – Avenues Drainage Improvements - NOTICE TO PROCEED 

Dear Ms. Hegler, 

The South Carolina Rural Infrastructure Authority (RIA) has received the signed South Carolina Infrastructure 

Investment Program (SCIIP) grant award agreement and other required documentation for the above-referenced 

project.  

The RIA has reviewed the documentation submitted and found it to be acceptable. The City of Cayce may proceed 

with plans for implementation of the project as outlined in the revised application and consistent with the 

requirements contained in the SCIIP Project Management Procedures (located on our website at www.ria.sc.gov) 

as well as the terms and conditions of the SCIIP Grant Agreement. Please note grant funds may not be used to 

reimburse work conducted on private property.   

Per the Special Conditions of the Grant Award, the City must provide the proposed construction bid form for RIA 

review prior to advertising the project. In addition, prior to execution of any contract for which SCIIP funding is 

expected to be used, the complete bid package and procurement information must be submitted to RIA for review 

and approval.   

If I can be of further assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact me at (803) 360-2252 or vwetzel@ria.sc.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Virginia Wetzel 

Grant Program Manager 

cc: Jim Crosland, City of Cayce (via email) 

Mike Couley, City of Cayce (via email) 
Taylor Gray, City of Cayce (via email) 
Kelly McMullen, City of Cayce (via email) 
Chris Waddell, American Engineering Consultants (via email) 
Maggie Hendry, South Carolina Department of Transportation (via email) 

ITEM IV. B. 

www.ria.sc.gov


June 16, 2023 

Ms. Tracy Hegler 
City Manager 
City of Cayce 
1800 12th Street 
Cayce, South Carolina 29033 

Attn:  Agreement for Professional Engineering Services for the 
Avenues Drainage Improvements Project – Phase 2 (via email) 

Dear Ms. Hegler: 

American Engineering Consultants, Inc. (AEC) appreciates the opportunity to provide 
you with an agreement to perform engineering services related to storm drainage 
improvements related to the City’s SCIIP grant project.  The scope of work outlined in 
the attached agreement is based upon our understanding of the services that are being 
requested, but the scope of services can be modified as necessary to meet your needs.  

We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with these services and look forward to 
continuing our relationship with the City on this project.  If this agreement meets your 
approval, please execute and return one copy to our office.  If you have any questions 
or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call.  We look forward to 
starting the second phase of improvements to the Avenues storm drainage system, and 
are ready to begin upon receipt of this executed agreement. 

Sincerely, 
American Engineering Consultants, Inc. 

Christpher S. Waddell, P.E. 
Project Manager  
Enclosures 

ITEM IV. B. 



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

This Agreement is hereby made this _____ day of ____________ 20___ between American 
Engineering Consultants, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the ENGINEER) and the City of Cayce 
(hereinafter referred to as the OWNER).  The ENGINEER hereby agrees to serve as the 
OWNER'S professional engineering representative in connection with the following project: 
AVENUES DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT – PHASE 2 (hereinafter known as the 
PROJECT as outlined in the Project Description below).  The ENGINEER proposes to assist 
and advise the OWNER and nothing contained herein shall confer any rights or create any 
duties on the part of the ENGINEER toward any person or persons not a party to this 
Agreement. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

The PROJECT consists of preliminary design, surveying, final design, permitting, bidding, 
contract administration, construction observation services, and erosion control inspections 
associated with storm water improvements within the City of Cayce’s Avenues neighborhood, as 
shown in Exhibit “A”.  The project design will include four (4) divisions of work including an Indigo 
Avenue bypass line, Karlaney Avenue bypass line and outfall, Naples Avenue outfall, and will 
include all necessary appurtenances for a complete project as directed by the OWNER and 
authorized permitting agencies for this project.   

WITNESSETH: 

That for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises between the parties hereto, 
it is hereby agreed: 

SECTION A - ENGINEERING SERVICES 

The ENGINEER shall furnish engineering services as follows: 

1. The ENGINEER will conduct preliminary investigations, perform the necessary design
surveys for the PROJECT and prepare a preliminary itemized list of probable
construction costs.

2. The ENGINEER will attend conferences with the OWNER, or other interested parties as
may be reasonably necessary.

3. The ENGINEER will develop the detailed design of the project, prepare construction
drawings, specifications and contract documents, and prepare a final opinion of probable
costs based on the final design for the PROJECT.  Services will include site visits to
review existing conditions and collect data; preparation of a preliminary engineering
report; and development of drawings and specifications detailing the new storm water
improvements and associated roadway and utility restoration.  Roadway and utility
engineering will be limited to restoration of existing facilities.  Re-routing of utilities
outside of the project area and widening of the existing roadway are not included in this
scope of services.

4. The ENGINEER will conduct subsurface explorations such as borings, soil tests, rock
soundings and the like as required for preparation of the PROJECT’S design.

5. Prior to the advertisement for bids, the ENGINEER will provide detailed drawings,
specifications, and contract documents for use by the OWNER and appropriate Federal,
State, and local agencies from whom approval of the project must be obtained.  The
printing cost for such drawings, specifications, and contract documents shall be paid for
by the OWNER as an additional cost as set forth in the ENGINEER’S attached Rate
Schedule.

ITEM IV. B. 



6. The ENGINEER will furnish additional copies of the drawings, specifications and 
contract documents as required by perspective bidders, material suppliers, and other 
interested parties, and will charge them for the cost associated with providing them 
these copies. 

7. Upon award of the contract, the ENGINEER will furnish to the OWNER, three (3) copies 
of the drawings, specifications, and contract documents for execution.  The ENGINEER 
will furnish the CONTRACTOR, up to seven (7) copies of the drawings, specifications, 
and contract documents for their use in constructing the PROJECT.  The printing cost for 
these drawings, specifications, and contract documents shall be paid for by the OWNER 
as an additional cost as set forth in the ENGINEER’S attached Rate Schedule. 

8. Original documents, survey notes, tracings, and the like, except those furnished by the 
OWNER to the ENGINEER, are and shall remain the sole property of the ENGINEER as 
instruments of service and cannot be used by the OWNER for any reason other than to 
bid and construct the above named PROJECT.  Construction documents may be used 
by the OWNER for planning purposes only of future connections and extensions and for 
determining the location of lines and equipment during the course of system operation. 

9. The drawings prepared by the ENGINEER under the provisions of SECTION A - 3 
above shall be in sufficient detail to permit the actual location of the proposed 
improvements on the ground.  The ENGINEER shall prepare and furnish to the OWNER 
without any additional compensation, plats/easements for five (5) total easements/right-
of-way acquisitions.  Property surveys, property plats, property descriptions, abstracting 
and negotiations for land rights shall be accomplished by the OWNER.  In the event the 
ENGINEER is requested to provide these services, the ENGINEER shall be additionally 
compensated as set out in SECTION C of this contract. 

10. The ENGINEER will attend the bid opening and tabulate the bid proposals, make an 
analysis of the bids, and make recommendations for awarding contracts for construction. 

11. The ENGINEER will review and approve, for conformance with the design concept, any 
necessary shop and working drawings furnished by the CONTRACTOR. 

12. The ENGINEER will interpret the intent of the drawings and specifications to protect the 
OWNER against defects and deficiencies in construction on the part of the 
CONTRACTOR. The ENGINEER will not, however, guarantee the performance by any 
CONTRACTOR. 

13. The ENGINEER will establish baselines for locating the work together with a suitable 
number of benchmarks adjacent to the work as shown in the contract documents. 

14. The ENGINEER will provide general engineering review of the work of the 
CONTRACTOR, as construction progresses to ascertain that the CONTRACTOR is 
conforming with the design concept. 

15. The ENGINEER will provide construction observation services.  The ENGINEER’S 
undertaking hereunder shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR of his obligation to perform 
the work in conformity with the drawings and specifications and in a workmanlike 
manner.  It also shall not make the ENGINEER an insurer of the CONTRACTOR’S 
performance, and shall not impose upon the ENGINEER any obligation to see that the 
work is performed in a safe manner. 

16. The ENGINEER will review the CONTRACTOR’S applications for progress and final 
payment and, when approved, submit same to the OWNER for payment. 

17. The ENGINEER will prepare necessary contract change orders for approval of the 
OWNER. 

18. The ENGINEER will make a final review prior to the issuance of the statement of 
substantial completion of all construction and submit a written report to the OWNER.  
Prior to submitting the final pay estimate, the ENGINEER shall submit a statement of 
completion to the OWNER. 

  



19. The ENGINEER will provide the OWNER with digital and paper copies (three sets) of the 
Record Drawings.  Such drawings will be approved by the project engineer, based upon 
construction records provided by the CONTRACTOR and the ENGINEER’S onsite 
representative for the project.  The printing and reproduction cost for these drawings 
shall be paid for by the OWNER as an additional cost as set forth in the ENGINEER’S 
attached Rate Schedule. 

20. The ENGINEER will provide SCIIP grant administration services for all contracts.  
Services include conforming plans, specifications, and contract documents with SCIIP 
program requirements, submitting documents for review by Rural Infrastructure Authority 
(RIA) and responding to review comments, preparing and submitting grant progress 
reports, and construction phase grant administration including Davis-Bacon compliance 
verification. 

 

SECTION B - COMPENSATION FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 

1. The OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER for the services as described above for 
the following LUMP SUM FEES: 

 

 Design Phase Services:   $1,165,800 

 Construction Phase Services:  $   574,200 

 Subtotal Engineering Services:  $1,740,000 

2. The OWNER will compensate the ENGINEER on a monthly basis for all design phase 
services.   

3. The OWNER shall pay the ENGINEER on a monthly basis for construction phase 
services.  Construction observation and other construction phase services will be 
provided for the duration of the original Contract Times established in the PROJECT 
Contract Documents for the fee outlined in Section B-1.  The fee for construction phase 
services is based upon an eighteen (18) month construction contract, for each division of 
work progressing concurrently.  AEC’s engineer or its Construction Observation 
Representative will perform site visits periodically as necessary based on the nature of 
the work being performed.  The ENGINEER shall be compensated for any services 
rendered beyond the original Contract Times as established in the PROJECT Contract 
Documents on an hourly basis based on the ENGINEER’S most current Rate Schedule. 

 

SECTION C - ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

The OWNER reserves the right to amend this Agreement so that the CONSULTANT may 
furnish additional services such as those listed below: 

• Professional engineering services related to extended design, bidding and construction 
services. 

• Additional site visits during construction period by Project Engineer. 
• Site visits by on-site representative during construction period. 
• Easement acquisition services 
• Wetlands Permitting 
• Arborist 



Compensation to the ENGINEER for Additional Services will be negotiated with the OWNER or 
on an hourly basis based on the ENGINEER’s Rate Schedule included herewith and which may 
be revised from time to time over the course of the PROJECT. 

 

SECTION D - INTEREST ON UNPAID SUMS 

 

If the OWNER fails to make any payment due the ENGINEER within 30 days for services and 
expenses, then the ENGINEER shall be entitled to interest at the rate of 1 1/2 % per month (18 
% per annum). 

 

SECTION E - GENERAL CONDITIONS 

 

1. Ownership of Documents:  All documents, including original drawings, estimates, 
specifications, field notes, and data are and remain the property of the ENGINEER as 
instruments of service.  

2. Termination:  This agreement may be terminated by either party for cause upon seven 
(7) days written notice should the other party fail substantially to perform in accordance 
with the terms of this agreement through no fault of the other.  In the event of 
termination, the ENGINEER will be paid compensation for services performed and 
reimbursables incurred up to the time of termination. 

3. Cancellation:  Because of potentially significant revenues from other projects forgone 
by the ENGINEER in order to take on this project, if this project is canceled by the 
OWNER, a cancellation fee of 20% of the lump sum fee shall be immediately due and 
payable. 

4. Project Restart:  Because of the costs involved in stopping and restarting a project 
once it is underway, should the projects progress be halted by the OWNER at any time, 
for any reason other than Force Majeure defined herein, for a period exceeding 30 
calendar days, a project restart fee of 10% of the total fee earned to date not to exceed 
5% of the total fee nor less than $1,000.00 will be immediately due and payable. 

5. Force Majeure: Neither party will be liable for failure or delay to perform obligations 
under this Agreement, which have become practicably impossible because of 
circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the OWNER or ENGINEER. Such 
circumstances include without limitation natural disasters or acts of God; acts of 
terrorism; labor disputes or stoppages; war; government acts or orders; epidemics, 
pandemics or outbreak of communicable disease; quarantines; national or regional 
emergencies; or any other cause, whether similar in kind to the foregoing or otherwise, 
beyond the party’s reasonable control. All delivery dates under this Agreement affected 
by force majeure shall be tolled for the duration of such force majeure. The parties 
hereby agree, when feasible, not to cancel but reschedule the pertinent obligations and 
deliverables for mutually agreed dates as soon as practicable after the force majeure 
condition ceases to exist. 

6. Modifications to this Agreement:  The OWNER may, from time to time, request 
changes in the scope of services of the ENGINEER to be performed thereunder.  Such 
changes, any increase or decrease in the amount of the ENGINEER'S compensation or 
any other changes, modifications, additions to, or deletions from this Agreement shall 
only be effective upon the mutual agreement of both the OWNER and ENGINEER in 
writing. 

7. Successors and Assigns:  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, 
their respective successors, heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns with the 
stipulation that this Agreement and any rights or responsibilities arising therefrom cannot 



be assigned without the prior written approval of the parties, and in the event of such 
assignment, this Agreement may be terminated by the non-assigning party for cause or 
convenience, as appropriate. 

8. Notice:  Any notice by the OWNER to the ENGINEER, or any notice by the ENGINEER 
to the OWNER, may be given and shall be deemed to have been duly served if either 
delivered personally or mailed in any general or branch post office enclosed in a certified 
or registered postpaid envelope addressed as follows: 

  

As to the OWNER: 

The City of Cayce 

1800 12th Street 

Cayce, South Carolina 29033 

 

 

 As to the ENGINEER: 

 American Engineering Consultants, Inc.  

PO Box 2299 

 Cayce, South Carolina 29171 

    

9. Period of Service:  The ENGINEER'S period of service will begin upon notice from the 
OWNER to proceed and shall expire 30 days after the construction contractor has 
completed the final punch list, and after final approval has been obtained from SCDHEC 
for the PROJECT.  If the OWNER requests significant modifications or changes in the 
scope of the PROJECT, the time of performance shall be appropriately adjusted. 

10. Applicable Law:  Both the ENGINEER and OWNER agree that they will comply with all 
applicable Federal, State, and Local laws, ordinances, and codes in the performance of 
this Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of South Carolina. 

11. Entire Agreement: 
a. If any provision in this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable, 

the remaining portions shall remain in effect.  In the event such invalid or 
unenforceable provision is considered an essential part of this Agreement, the 
parties shall promptly negotiate a replacement provision. 

b. The failure of either party to insist upon the strict performance of any terms, 
conditions, and covenants herein set forth shall not be deemed a waiver of any 
rights or remedies that such party may have and shall not be deemed a waiver of 
any subsequent breach or default in the terms, conditions, and covenants herein 
contained. 

c. This document contains the entire Agreement between the parties and no 
statement or representation not contained herein shall be valid. 

 

  





APPENDIX A 
RATE SCHEDULE 

2023 

PRINCIPAL ENGINEER $230.00 PER HOUR 

PROJECT MANAGER $190.00 PER HOUR 

PROJECT ENGINEER $165.00 PER HOUR 

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR $155.00 PER HOUR 

DESIGN ENGINEER $150.00 PER HOUR 

SURVEY MANAGER $115.00 PER HOUR 

DESIGN TECHNICIAN $110.00 PER HOUR 

SENIOR CAD TECHNICIAN $100.00 PER HOUR 

CAD TECHNICIAN $90.00 PER HOUR 

SENIOR FIELD TECHNICIAN $100.00 PER HOUR 

FIELD TECHNICIAN $85.00 PER HOUR 

ADMINISTRATOR $90.00 PER HOUR 

CLERICAL $65.00 PER HOUR 

SURVEY CREW – 2 MAN $200.00 PER HOUR 

SURVEY CREW – ROBOTIC – 1 MAN $200.00 PER HOUR 

SURVEY CREW – 3 MAN $285.00 PER HOUR 

B/W PRINTS (8 ½ x 11) $0.60 PER EACH 

B/W PRINTS (8 ½ x 14 or 11 x 17) $0.80 PER EACH 

B/W PRINTS (24" x 36") $2.50 PER EACH 

B/W PRINTS (30" x 42") $3.50 PER EACH 

COLOR PRINTS (8 ½ x 11) $0.80 PER EACH 

COLOR PRINTS (8 ½ x 14 or 11 x 17) $1.25 PER EACH 

COLOR PLOTS (24" x 36") $20.00 PER EACH 

COLOR PLOTS (30" x 42") $30.00 PER EACH 

MILEAGE $0.60 PER MILE 

DIRECT EXPENSES COST PLUS 15 % 

 

SPECIAL SERVICES: The above Hourly Rates shall be increased by a factor of 1.5 for 
courtroom appearances (including preparation) and for overtime 
hours. 

CONDITIONS: The above Rate Schedule shall be in effect through December 31, 
2023.  Rates are subject to change upon notification.  Any revision 
shall be included in Documents of which this schedule is a part. 



Karlaney Outfall

In
di

go
 B

yp
as

s

Karlaney Bypass

21

21

21

Naples Outfall

Guignard Stream
Improvements

Phone: (803) 791-1400      Fax: (803) 791-8110
1300 12th Street      P.O. Box 2299      Cayce, SC 29171

AMERICAN ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.
Internet:www.aec-sc.com Email:info@aec-sc.com

AMERICAN
1

1

Exhibit "A" - Revised 8/11/23
City of Cayce

Proposed Drainage Improvements



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Rochelle Smith, Business Services Administrator 

Date: August 16, 2023 

Subject: Community Development Software Program 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed to approve the purchase of a Community Development software program 
that will greatly enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of our Planning and Development Department. 

BACKGROUND 

Council approved the purchase of a Community Development/Business Licensing/Permitting software in 
the FY24 budget.  The upgraded software will streamline the Planning Department’s processes and 
enhance their abilities to process business licenses, permitting, code enforcement, inspections, and 
zoning requirements, in an efficient and effective way. The software will work in line with the Finance 
Department and will supply solutions for every position in Planning and Development Department. 

Staff performed an extensive evaluation process, receiving proposals from and/or reviewing, seven (7) 
different software companies that provide this service.  They evaluated these programs on the basis of 
being able to provide the services needed by the Planning Department for the most effective and 
efficient program and in a way that is compatible with our existing programs and IT system.  In doing so, 
Central Square Community Development software was the only program that met all our needs at the 
best value and will include the following:     

• Geographical information system mapping
• Planning and zoning
• Permitting and inspections
• Code compliance
• Business and regulatory licensing
• Directory for architects, engineers, & contractors
• Customer relations management
• Online portal for contractors and residents
• Mobiles

ITEM IV. C. 



Central Square also provides seamless integration with all other City departments, ensuring a cohesive 
and interconnected system, if desired later.  
 
The total cost for implementation of the Central Square Community Development software is $104,140 
which includes an implementation fee of $83,240 and an annual subscription fee of $20,900.  The 
budget for this purchase has been allocated from the ARPA funding, ($88,000) and within the Planning 
and Development’s FY24 operating budget ($20,900). 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends Council approve the purchase of Central Square Community Development Software 
in the amount of $104,140. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

August 16, 2023

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Clift Shealy recently resigned from the Foundation.  The City has received a potential member application 
from Ms. Kelly King.  Her application is attached for Council’s review. 

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions remain open until receipt of potential member applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
The Accommodations Tax Committee advises Council on the expenditure of local accommodations tax funds 
for the purpose of promoting tourism, the arts and cultural affairs in the community.  Members are selected 
from the hospitality and lodging industries, as well as from the community at large.  The Committee currently 
has two (2) open positions that must be filled by someone who works at a Cayce restaurant.  There are no 
recommendations at this time.      

BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
The Beautification Foundation is a 501 C (3) that plans, funds and implements projects to enhance the quality 
of life for the citizens of Cayce.  The Foundation currently has two (2) open positions.       

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – ONE (1) POSITION 
The Public Safety Foundation is a 501 C (3) that raises funds to provide equipment and supplies to the Cayce 
Police and Fire Departments which are not available through other means.  There are no recommendations 
at this time.   

STANDARD TECHNICAL CODES BOARD OF APPEALS – ONE (1) POSITION 
Reviews citizen appeals to ensure building codes, property maintenance codes and fire codes are properly 
interpreted and implemented fairly.  Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, 
Contractor, Architect or Design Professional. There are no recommendations at this time.  

APPOINTMENT PROCESS 

Cayce citizens have an opportunity to actively participate in the City through their services on a number of 
advisory boards, commissions, foundations and committees. These groups help shape and carry out policy. 

Applications are accepted at any time for all City of Cayce boards, commissions, foundations and 
committees.  Cayce citizens wishing to apply for appointment may submit a potential member application to 
the Municipal Clerk, P. O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171. More information and a copy of the application can 
be found on our website at caycesc.gov or by calling City Hall at 803-796-9020. 

City Council considers applications at a meeting immediately following an opening. 

ITEM V. A. 



ITEM V. A. 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - July 11, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - July 26, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item III. B. - Walkability Action Institute Presentation
	Walkability Action Institute ��Team �Cayce-West Columbia
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	What could it look like?
	What could it look like?
	Next steps

	Item IV. A. - White Paper General Contractor Services 2023 FINAL
	Item IV. B. - White Paper AEC Agreement for SCIIP Grant
	Item IV. B. - Avenues Drainage Notice to Proceed
	Item IV. B. - Avenues Drainage - Phase 2 - Services Agreement FINAL.pdf
	Avenues Drainage - Phase 2 - Cover Letter_6-16-23
	Avenues Drainage - Phase 2 - Services Agreement_6-16-23


	Item IV. C. - White Paper Community Development Software
	Item V. A. - Appts and Reappts Report
	Item V. A. - King Potential Member Application



